
From: communications@perch-base.org
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: Flash Traffic #9-3-2021: Passing of Submarine Veteran
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 4:28:47 PM

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic
Number:       #9-3-2021
Date:      9/29/2021
Subject: Passing of Submarine Veteran
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Dale Leor Sheivik a fellow Submarine veteran
passed on September 25th. Since he was not a
member of Perch Base not much is known about
Dale other than he was a crewmember on USS
James Madison, SSBN-627, from 1977 to 1982,
serving as a Navigation Electronics Technician (ET).
 

Service details are as follows for anyone interested
in attending:
 

Rosary/Viewing/Sharing:
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021
Time: 5:00pm – 8:00pm
Location: Heritage Funeral Chapel
Address: 6830 W Thunderbird Rd, Peoria, AZ
85381
(click address above for a Google map.)
 

Funeral Mass:
Date: Thursday, October 7, 2021
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Time: 10:30am – 11:30am
Location: Saint Thomas More Catholic Church
Address: 6180 W Utopia Rd, Glendale, AZ 85308
(click address above for a Google map.)
 

Graveside Service:
Date: Thursday, October 7, 2021
Time: 1:00pm – 1:30pm
Location: National Memorial Cemetery of Arizona
Address: 23029 N Cave Creek Rd, Phoenix, AZ
85024 (click address above for a Google map.)
 

Link to obituary
 
 
 
 
 
 
This is an official email communication from the USSVI Perch Base and does not require a
response.
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